LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
November 12, 2020 Meeting

6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Edmonds
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Resolution of Retirement—Commonwealth Attorney Robert Clement
6. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the October 8, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval October 2020
» C) Treasurer’s Reports August & September 2020
Public Hearing 7. A) CUP-4-20 Condltlonal Use Permit Application fur Cellco LLC,(d/b/a Verizon Wireless) , to construct
and operate a 299 foot wireless communication facility in an A-1 Agncultural zone near the
intersection of Plank Road and Wallace Bridge Road with tax parcel number 056-0A-0-31.
B) Amendment of CUP-3-19 Meridian Waste for the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to clanfy
wording in the Lunenburg Landfill Conditional Use Permit to allow, without charge or cost, residents
- of Lunenburg County VA, in their "personal non-commercial vehicles" and with proof of residency to
deliver residential waste to the Permittee (Meridian Waste) and to require the Permittee to accept
such waste at the existing landfill site located at 45 Landfill Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952.
8. County Offices and Departments g
A) Solid Waste Convenience Site Update
B) Circuit Court Clerk Fees - APA Directive
9. DMV Animal Friendly License Plate Funds
10. Nominations and Appointments
11. COVID-19: CARES Fund Update
A) Small Business Grant Program - Round #2 Update & Approvals
12. Planning and Economic Development Update
13. Administrator’s Update
14. County Attorney Update
15. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
16. Other Business (per Board approval)
17. Adjournment

GUIDANCE FOR 11-12-2020 MEETING

-All Supervisors will adhere to social distancing. All citizens/guests who attend the Board of Superwsors meeting must maintain a
distance of at least six feet apart at all times and wear face coverings according to Governor's Executive Order No. 63.

-It is requested that advance inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at
tgee@Ilunenburgva.net or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.

-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of
Supervisors. :

-It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you
need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.



Resolution of Retirement

Commonwealth Attorney Robert Clement



RESOLUTION OF R_ETIREMENT

WHEREAS, Robert E. Clement will retire as the Lunenburg County Commonuwealth
Attorney on December 31, 2020; and

W’HEREAS, Robert E. Clement has served over 39 years in public service in his role
as Commonuwealth Attorney; and

WHEREAS, Robert E. Clement was first appointed as Assistant Commonwealth
Attorney in March 1980 under prosecutor Tommy Inge; and

WHEREAS, Robert E. Clement was then appointed as Commonwealth Attorney in
October 1981; and

WHEREAS, Robert E. Clement won his first contested election in 1982 and was re-
elected without opposition each election thereafter until the most recent in 2019; and

WHEREAS, Robert E. Clement has prosecuted numerods high-profile cases; and

W’HEREAS Robert E. Clement worked his way to 4th in seniority amount Vlrgmza S
local chief prosecutors. .

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of
Supervisors commends Mr. Clement for his many years of dedicated service and
commitment to the County of Lunenburg and the citizens thereof.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors does
hereby wish Robert E. Clement a long, fulfilling retirement and success in all future
endeavors.

Adopted this 12" day of November 2020.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors



Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the October 8, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval October 2020
C) Treasurer’s Reports August & September 2020




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS A peaE
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM D% e #
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING :
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of October 8, 2020 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
October 8, 2020 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg,
Virginia.The following members were present: SupervisorsFrank Bacon, Edward Pennington, T. Wayne Hoover,
Alvester Edmonds,Mike Hankins, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy

Administrator Nicole A. Clark,and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing (maintaining a
distance of at least six feet from others) and masks when social distancing was not possible in the courtroom.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Pennington provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

: Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Hoover
requested that the annual community donations from Meridian Waste was added as 6A-1.

Supervisor Pennigton made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and approved by roll call vote, with
all seven Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the .
September 10, 2020 meeting, the Treasurer’s July reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

Additions for June 2020 printed in September 2020:
(for inclusion in FY20 expenses)

Accounts Payable: #59851-59852 S  42,749.00
September 2020: Payroll: Direct Deposit $ 138,285.84
Payroll Check #17221 S 843.54
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 44,406.57
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,897.38
Payroll VRS payment: S . 30,825.31
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 639.22
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 4,602.74
Accounts Payable:#59766-850, 59853-874 : $ 408,134.10

September Total: $ 635,634.70
Administrator Gee noted that the monthly VDOT and School Board reports were provided. Supervisor
Zava questioned why representatives from the school were not in attendance to review the end of the year
reports. Administrator Gee advised that the County Administration Office received a letter to the Chairman,
signed by all seven School Board members, stating that representatives from the school system would no longer
be attending Board of Supervisors’ meetings. Due to unsolicited comments made at a prior meeting, their
reports would now be provided prior to the supervisors’ meetings and be included in the monthly Board packets



for review. Supervisor Zava noted that the school system receives the largest portion of the county’s budget
and he thought they should attend to present their reports Supervisor Hankins agreed, adding that an open line
of communication between the two boards is crucial. He suggested that the Board of Supervisors craft a letter
to the School Board requesting they send a representative to each Board of Supervisors’ meeting to discuss the
monthly reports.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to craft a letter, to be signed by all seven Board of Supervisors
. members, to the School Board requesting they send a representative to each Board of Supervisors’ meeting to
review the monthly reports. e '

Administrator Gee discussed the preparations of the upcoming closures of the two remaining open
container dump sites in the county, one located on Gigg Road and one on Potts Spring Road, as well as the
operating hours of the two convenience sites that currently remain open twenty-four hours a day. She advised
that the landowners of the open container sites had been contacted and adviscd of the upcoming closures.
Administrator Gee added that a meeting was scheduled for October 15" with all of the current site workers to
discuss the upcoming changes in hours and acceptable items at the convenience sites. All open hours will be
manned and workers may require proof of Lunenburg County residency. Supervisor Hankins suggested that the
Sheriff’s Office be alerted to monitor the sites outside of operating hours.

Supervisor Hoover reminded the Board of the annual community donations from Meridian Waste. He
added that donations are usually awarded to public schools, safety, health or welfare. He noted that the only
ongoing project that was not receiving CARES Act funding support was the upgrade to the E911 radio
communications system. He suggested that the annual $50,000 donation be earmarked for this project.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to earmark the 2020 Meridian Waste annual donation for the E911
radio system upgrade.

Administrator Gee shared a letter from the Center for Tech and Civic Life advising of a grant award, in
the amount of $9,860, to support the planning and operating of a safe, secure 2020 election in Lunenburg
County. Grant funds may be used for poll worker hazard pay and/or training expenses, temporary staffing and
recruitment funds. Electoral Board Chair, Donna Dagner, sent and email explaining that the grants funds would
be used to provide an additional $100 in hazardous pay for each of the eighty poll workers and to provide
training to the twenty-seven new poll workers needed to replace those unable to work due to a number of
older, high-risk poll workers uncomfortable working this year due to the pandemic. Administrator Gee
requested the Board’s approval to sign the grant agreement and accept the grant funds.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to authorize Administrator Gee to sign the grant agreement and
approve and appropriate $9,860 in CTCL grant funds for the purpose of hazard pay and training of poll workers
in the 2020 election.

Ms. Cheryl Giggetts of CTA Consultants, made a presentation on the Public Safety Radio System
Evaluation and Assessment. She presented CTA Consultants’ recommendation for a UHF P25 Phase 1
Conventional Radio system, noting that it was best fit for Lunenburg County based on their assessment. Based
on a multi-vendor estimate, the new system would cost approximately $3.5 million. She noted that some grant
funds are available for assistance. Supervisor Hoover commented that CTA Consultants are the best in their field



and have high reviews from their previous clients. He added that Cheryl Giggetts and Victoria Flre & Rescue
Chief Rodney Newton had secured a grant for $89,000 for this project. Supervisor Hoover stated that with the
grant funds already earmarked for the project, there would be no costs to move forward with the next steps.
The county will need to look at financing options later in the project. Ms. Giggetts commented that the grant
funds are enough to get the county to the point of contract signing, which would probably be summer to fall of
2021.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to move forward with CTA Consultants’ recommendation and
conceptual design of a UHF P25 Phase 1 Conventional Radio system.

Administrator Gee requested that the Board appoint a voting delegate for the VACo 2020 Annual
Meeting which will be held virtually this year.

Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to appoint Administrator Gee as the voting delegate for the VACo
- 2020 Annual Meeting.

Administrator Gee provided an update on Cares Act fund spending. She advised that she completed the
second reporting of Lunenburg County’s spending to the federal government. This reporting included an
updated form and provided more guidance on how to categorize the expenses. -Administrator Gee noted that
sixteen applications had been received for the second round of Small Business Grants. She shared a letter from
Major DJ Penland of the Sheriff's Office requesting the purchase of 911 equipment to support a back-up E911
call center in the case the current center has to shut down or be evacuated due to illness. The total cost of the
project has been estimated not to exceed $24,478.26. Victoria Fire & Rescue has agreed to host the back-up
center in their building.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, for an amount not to exceed $24,478.26, to set up a back-up E911
call center to be housed at the Victoria Fire & Rescue building.

County Planner Glenn Millican provided his monthly report. He advised the business registration
process was progressing. He noted that bid documents had been released for the old middle school demolition
project. He estimates an additional $100,000-$125,000 will be needed for the purpose of asbestos removal.
Mr. Millican requested the board join the Planning Commission for a joint work session on solar facilities on
Tuesday, October 20" at 5:00 p.m. Supervisor Zava asked Mr. Millican if there were any discussions of
* improving the internet capabilities in the county. Mr. Millican advised that the Governor’s Office just
announced an additional $30 million in broadband funding to assist rural areas in Virginia with internet
connectivity. Supervisor Hoover added that poor internet service was a state-wide problem. County Attorney
Rennie advised that Dominion Power currently has a pilot program in the works for establishing broadband to
rural areas and will get that information to Glenn.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that No Limits Skydiving will no longer
operate at the Lunenburg Airport because they had to reduce their expenses due to the pandemic.
Administrator Gee stated that she recently met with contractors to see the installation of the Civil Rights in
Education Heritage Trail sign at the “Lunenburg High School” location on K-V Road and the Peoples Community
Center. She and local alumni will be setting a date for the unveiling and dedication. She noted that Meridian



Waste will be hosting a Recycling Day on Saturday, October 10™ from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. in the Central High
School parking lot. They hope the event will be educational and bring awareness of the correct way to recycle.

County Attorney Rennie advised that Commonwealth Attorney Robert Clement recently announced his
" retirement for December 31, 2020. Attorney Rennie added that under Virginia Code, in the case of retirement
of an elected official, the chief deputy assistant will assume the role. He commented that the Board of
Supervisors may, if desired, elect to offer a special election to allow constituents to vote for a replacement,
otherwise it will fall to the next general election in November 2021. '

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to prepare a resolution of retirement to be presented to

Commonwealth Attorney Robert Clement upon his retirement.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, glerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

October 31, 2020

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road

Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

October 2020:

Sincerely,

Jwym&ie/

Tracy M. Gee

-County Administrator

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #17222

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:

Accounts Payable: #59875-60036 -

Total:

S 128,602.36
S 729.11

S 40,938.25
S 7,210.03
S 28,141.80
S 639.22
S 4,602.74

S 742,540.39

S 953,403.90



1

PAGE

- 2020/10

ActPd

A/P CHECK REGISTER

09

10/19/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

50

AP100B

AMOUNT-

10/16/2020

Check Date

VEND# VENDOR

TIME-13

DISCOUNT

DATE

CLASS

CHECK#

OOOOO-OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

o e Ty e e R R R i et Uasiei el e (a: na BT Sevral e T e el (ecsei e [{e: Se, el e ey 0] s; e el e el Le e 0E, 18 EEE Y8 TR, 11908,

OOONU’)MOON(\OOOOLOC)OOC\LO\—OXOPM(\Q‘O\OOOO(\OOVOMLDO\OOOOO01—Ou‘)mom
kOOOMN\DOO(\l\Ol\OONOOOOl\wLﬂONt—MQ‘MOOONNOQ‘\—NI\QLDOOOOOOV‘OLDOOO\
e R B e T e e e B S oL S P Tl e S e ) R S e Biie A e 8 ®

.
OMOSMMOQNTOONCDFTOOITN DN NOMNANNSH=MNEOANSMONN—NONO NOors

O e . OO ‘V—N OWNe—IN NeNPFHE N FOONN M= OMAN O 0N
- = ARG e S Rl R " b S SR
N - - = om < ~ M= wn - o O

oy . ) 258 e -

OO0 00000000000000000000000000000000000O0OOO0O0
NENNNNNNNNNANNNNNRNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OO0 0000000000000000000O00000000O0OO0O0000O00000
AN ENNENNNNNNNNENENANANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
e e A S A e e A e S e T e e e U DL S o e i i s e
OO0 OLOIOO OO OO O OO OOV O OIOV WV IVIVVVVIVIVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYY
b e e e e e o T T o T T R P S AT
L R N L S S S S s S s e b st S B e P e
OO COCOOOO000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

t—r—\—u—\-—\—q—q—\—-;—q—<—|—¢—|—¢—\—1—q—\—-l—q—Pt—f—t—\—\—\—r—\-—t—l—‘—|—Ft—|—.r-c—|—\-—r-u—\—-\—t—q—-\—v—|—r—

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

24 > O . ]
X H 24 Z O 0O <
= < m HiHH zZz Z > =]
< - Ay [a] ZZ R = H =
m 3] H gHH O ~ A O s HP>
29 QUL » U MEmOO0 1 /o> o T 0 =]
n > ~ gH B 43 BHEM A < O ™ aD H (e} nhH
M| E e} X m> H A <HH A H < M| ow s
- H O =M Z =>> A A K 0 o] > (% |
=0 = ] D HMEAl P ~ Co 3 R < nnE 4 [ e
123 [ = 1RO s s J v 4 0 E N HMAN = L O%m O AN < MKAQZZ
< §U()r~l B OEHS OZMEHOO0O® 0 OO0 © H O BHMHERA « =Z HZOO
H g ZA08 FICHMOZMOHTZ ZEGOMKEN_-A A0NHD MARKD—HOD HOZADHH
O BOHI30 OZMEZE OSCKGHERHY BEHS O SKEO HORHWNOZZ ZHOXAROOZ
HE-AD ~ EUMBCANCN SHZMZZECZZREO OHPEL>™ MMOEH ©HH KHOH  EEH
KDY HZOUZDHODHENHAZAREMSO kOAZomm 20 mocA N QAT S
H oONMDONnoHSAXDO HAPDOO O AMCE < >NHOHOMEMMO UACHOKE AN ]
CNHERKH =4 nad nA Zz0 ~GHANENR0OAMD ODOHAR>MEEKZ CEHEQ
AP UK g HNEHEHN- O0KZ A00 HOXA MOE MEKE ZOAARIE LD 2 ~Ozz
EASHaAAK- ZZag GEOMZHAHAKOHISEAO NMOVSOHHHIK EOMMAEKS OO0
nZ TAQH-ADMEEMRZOAOEOZZA E SO0 O NEEMOVNO ZO0Eg4HIZA
SN0 AHNHOSSRACNE ZaSHHCEIMNSEAN DA HAxxmmm -AH OFE >rEHAAR
<>mzmHmuz:mmmozoo<o<zz>mmmmmcmvozeoozzzwzz«zzzHoammz
oommza:smmqqooomma<HOOD<m4HDoooomz<<mmmmmmoo:mqmmHHo
<<mmmmuoouooooouoooQoDQmmmmmoommHHwnxmquqqquzommmmm
NP — NN O —M AN LN OO HAN LN FOWNODONON =N — — LNDNNDODONL—OMONOFLNOO
O MO — AN NN N~ — T ONNOTOONONO~ONNNSONNOMNDNNONANNO
NOO\— OO0 N —0 —O© . OONWON O ON <—O0M™M NOYN OV om n
o eXel] . N o O o () o
[ a0 ) o O o o)) o
(<)) Yo o o o o

[e)} (o)}

O\O\—va‘LDLO(\(X)O\O\—vam\OI\CDC\O\—NMV'LnKDK\(DO’\Ot—NMV‘LD\DK\COONO\—Nmﬁ‘LD\Ol\mO\O
‘—NNNNNNNNNNmmmmmmmmmmvvvvvwrvwrv'vmmmmmmmmmm\o\om\om&omwmwt\
O\C\0\0\O\O\O\ONO\O\O\O\O\G\O\O\OXONC\O\O\O\O\O\G\G\ON0\0\0\0\0\0’\0’\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\
0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\O\G\O\O\G\C\C\G\O\O\C\O\@O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\0\0\00\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0’\0\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm



aovd

oL/0z0¢

O ntatorn

*@ILSNLAY SV STIVLIOL IFIHS O0T ATIIIM HHL
*@IINIWNDOA ATSNOIATYd YO MOTHE QILSIT SNOILAEOXHT HIIM INIWAYA 04 YALSIOHY SIHL FAOYAAV AIYIH I

Pd3iovy

00"

[eleoleleolalolololole o]
[elelolelolololololele)]

PSR T R Y BT

INNODSIA

6G°L9S'LOL
00°
6S°L9S'LOL

——oumn
B e

[=

=

o
OO VINOOOM O
M=

NOOCMIOOOOO0
VYOO NO OO~
Ne—NONINOOWVY

LNNOWY

020Z/91/01

[elelelelolololo]lole)]
LN ANANNANANNN
elelolelololelelo o]
ANANNANNNNNNN
T N N N A T

WOOVLVOOVOOVOY
—
N N N A NN TN N

[elelolololelololele)
R Ra i et i etk ok

=
e
< |
o 18

93ed Xo9YD

[ololelololelelolalals]

S1VYN0I

TYLOL TUNIAL-

TVLIOL AdHE

TYLOL XOFHD
TYIOL HOV

YI0L SSYTID

00 mdemmDm TYIYOLINYL ODTIM.
00 AYYVT AVM
00 S MIYANVY dIYM
00 IAIIONOINY VI¥YOLOIA
00 NOZI¥IA
00 mma JIONISSHW FAISHINOS
00 SHILYIJ08d HLAWS
00 HAISOr NOSI¥dId0od
00 WHHOAZY
00 NOIIYIO0dd0D- T1IND

SSY1ID JOANIA

JILSIOEY MOHHO m\¢

-6G°L9S'L0Y

Qe - b1-9l

O H)-q7

TYLOL THL

QOO NMP—OM
OoONOI N —— 0O~
¢« —OONOVO—— MO —

—NOM O~ ONO
[ e e L e )
[exYerYe Ye Yo YerTerNerTerNen]
[e){e) Yo Yo Yo Yo rYepNe Yo Ne))
OO O LOO OO

60:0G:€L-HNIL
XAINQOD 9¥NENINNT 0Z0Z/6L/0L

g00LdY




1

PAGE

-72020/10

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

10/30/2020

A/P- CHECK REGISTER
Check Date
DATE

CLASS

' VEND# VENDOR

/38/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

10
2:23

AP100B
TIME-1
CHECK#

Palatatatalelelelelelelelotololelololololololololololololelelolololalololalolololelalolelelalalolele (=l =]

A e i B T P R R T R e 1 e SR I T e SR ol 7 1 il et VA W S (Y TS Tl T R R N TN SRR R R

NOONOO—ODNDNOOMOONNANOOONOONNANNITOOOMON—OOMOONONONNOO
N O OOOCODNN—~OONDONMADINODODNSHANNNOOODOOWVONANOONONO— OO
e e o e ls e T e e M G GG S S G0 e ol R0 Es 0N oS De STARL TR S B o 41w S aPiasi el e et esug e oo
OO O —HMMMNO MO~ OMODMO DO FNNIONNVODNNOOVRR~OVOM— ONON—LNO
SN <N OO O LD O OMNO N~ [~ — N OO O N — OO FNMNFOSONSONO— O — OM— N

OENNNNMOD M DN — N MO —N < w0 PO F N Ne—OON——
A : < ~ T 3 ~ . R s
- ™ < [te) ~oN o~ — ™~ o ™Mo -
™~ ™ ~ T
—

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO‘OOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
o yelel=lelel=lelelelelel=lelelelelelelolelclolclolelelelololelolololololololelolofelo el ol o o ot rbrdrdrd
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
A e N e e S e D o o B S, i S e 0 B i e ] N A A N T R U I T NN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

= = = = = = = = T T T = T T = T = T T T T T T e T O T T T T T T T T T e e

[elelelelelelelelelelelelelelelolololelolclololololelelelololelolololo ool lololelololo el el ot ot atatatd
atatetelelelelelelelelololelelololelolololololclolololelololololololololololololelolololel ol ot ot ot bl
e taretatelalelelelelelololelelolololololelolololololololololelalololalolololalolelolelolelelolololels o]

O no 4
b= e Z M 3} on
H HH mZz O O HEAE .
B ES Ll NI H Z A4 HzZom 3]
o B oH X EEHA = g H HOBH D2z
H Z HOMK ST M O @ <« w0 HETO ~ HHH [OFe]
HO HZ e M <<LO e o e = Z0O M Z2Z22Z NHH
AmOH ] 5 HAO A0 9] <O§Um HHH MZ2Z
n o0 HzZ = g OmE OFHKZ 4 - ZH HASSHO 000 MDE .
B IOHEHE L H m oA HGOREH <O oM Z0 M2z MeEe = (a)
H 0NNz ZEk0 n 4 HEREE AQAZZ2 HAY ZMSEEHE HHH B B >
<) = O 0 Al ZEIAZMZOH HEMOMN DODW >>> HO Z
H g AD OHZZ ZH MRy DEHEDEKDH SENPD> DHBONA BAmOM
Z  Hp CZEHEH BHEREBE O HD OH HHEOWZ MEOMNZEAED &R MEEOHM -
NMuddng HEQK ONHSHNA 000 KHEH OZH DUOREMEQOO0O HM S END
MMADMO ZZNn SHD =0 K> DEE>EHARMKAIHO 74 EHORBONH
OFMKKZ N SHOEEAERHOOD <0 OJ0M A RO M
EOEMES BZ4A HEAOOHEEEMZHCHACHONZO BZAA HEEK LN
(5] nH KKy A O EAANIODDZHOLZ QU%O&EQMHHWNMM HHHH
<SNEDM <OMZ M mOoOHHNLMAMEEKY OXAR NEO ~HNNZDDDA MZZZZZ
OHAEREMS 0OMOO HEHAMKAY ZZAGEAMNSEHAEASZEAHDDDTONNNEKUOHHHOO
LD Z N n«mn:m»«:ﬁmovm 'mmﬁﬂwmmMMZ[—‘DZMZQUH:I:>ZE*E—|E—‘§<¢¢OHB(D(D(DU)U)
qs—]E—!%H(DChU)B<»J HHECAZZOZZZODZEHRAHZHH MEMKODDDSEHAEBOJOMMME E
EAZCE DAL CHAHEMHE HEAMODDEEHRHHOXDGODEHOOOHMMMUALHHHHC
-=t:<:<mcnmoooQQQmmmmn&xqqquzzmmmmmommmmmmmme«E—-Be:>:>:>:>:>:>33
NN PN — N HHHH— O~ — O OMANSHN VOO —NOFO—NNO I — - ONO
e~~~ OO0 +— OO [~ DO — OO NANNOOOONOM— —MOMFANLN OO —N=ND
MO ——0 —® O~ OVOHOMO—O AN —LONONOLD — O —— D — —N— N
o o o
o o o
o o o

AN OSONO—NMHNOSONO—NMNHNOSONO—NMNHNOSONO—NMINOSONO—N
0NNV NDDVDANANNNNANNNNNOOOOOOOOOO— — e —— NANNNNNNNNNONO ™M
e et ot ot tatatalalalatalalalolelelelslololololelololelololololelo ool el ool ol ol ol ot ot ot ol
Yoo raratalarataralalalalaralalalalelslelelelelololelolalalolelelslslele (ol lolo ol Lo e ol ot ad
OO D O LD OO D LD LD O O O O O O D O N O O OO L0 0 WV WV VWYYV VIV IV VIV IVIVIVVVVVVVVOVOOVO




z"

. @ovd

FCT7

ER— ] T

“@ILSNLAY SY STIVLOL Bmmmm "H0T ATMHIIM HHL
*@EINAWNDO0d ATSNOIATEd ¥O MOTHEL ‘ILSIT SNOILAEOXH HLIIM INIWAVd ¥OJ ¥HALSIDHEI STHL FIA0¥ddY AHHE¥IH I

00°

INNODSIA

0L/0202 - Pd3IdY

- G8°6€£L/99T
00°
G8 6€£L 992

ILNNOWY

owom\om\of

STVA0H

TYIOL TYNIA
TVIOL Add

TVIOL XOHHO

020Z/0€/01L
020Z/0€/01L
0Z02/0E/01L
0Z20Z2/0€/01L
4Ivd
23eQ 09UD

TVIOL HOVY
TVIOL SSYID

YALSIOAY MOIHD d/¥

-§8°6€L'992

TEL

A@EOB dHL

*T ¥YIAITO IHOI¥M 699
XTddNS OXLAV IHOIYM €€6
8LTC
8L8

HdE3SOL QYoM

NO¥H ALTAVS OITdNd YINWLIM

JOANZIA #ANIA

Nn
AINNOD S¥NENANNT 0Z0Z/0€/

€¢
0

SCL-INWIL

g001dv



q4Ovd

swany ey e

AN

SAIMANIINT WA W\QE -
12/17&0 AN W

(R \ o) e

01/020Z - Pd3d¥Y

T T
R

‘dALSALAY SY STVLIOL LAHHS O0T ATMEIM HHL STVA0H
.DMBZWZDUOQ ATSNOIATEYd ¥O MOTHHE JIALSIT SNOILJIDXH HIIM BZMEM(& ¥0d ¥HALSIOAY SIHL JAQYdAY AHI¥HEH I

00" G6°2€2'89¢€
00"
G6°7€Z'89¢
00"
00° $6°7£Z '89¢€
00" 00°000‘%
00" 00°997
00" 0G°vZL
00° 86°6€
9 -
00° R 00° €82
00" L6° %8
00° 00°055 ‘¥
A cxen-fiiits,
00 o3 00°G1L
00" EL'TH
00° 65°006
00" 00" ¥LL L
00" Sz 0Ll
00" LE LB s
L
00:  NQX ~i/-69¢ 07
Q007 WANSIN=~00°057 ‘87
00" 00°05¢
00" 00°02
00° €1'ST
00" 00°€81
00° 85°09G
00° 7" 82
00" 6176992
TR
- plyy - i _-
00" 00°LEL
00° 9€°912"1
00° 00°02Z°S
N
00" NS -00°056' b1
00" NS¥- 00°626 'S¢
00" 0G5 €872
00° 00°08 -
00° S6°6¥8'Y
00° 00°05Z°1
00° 9¥°89€ 7
00" P8 LLE
00" LL°190°9
LNNOWY

LNNODSIA

0202/90/0L - @3ed 32P3YD

elelolololololelololololalolololalololololololololololololololololalolalolololololole o]
ANANNNNNNANNNNNANNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNN NN
[elelclelolelolelclclolalolololololololalolololololalolalolelelololololololololololelole]
AANANNANNANNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNANNANNNNNNNN N
N e o e o T o T o e T T N T N N N O N A A NSNS
O YO WO DO LD LD LD LD LD LD LD DINLOIDIDINIDIDIDIDINDID DIV DL OOV VOO OOVOOODO
elelelolololololelolololalololalolololalslolalololololololololalolololalalolololelelele)
I N N N T o T T o N N e e A N T T T A N T e R A T T TSNS
[elelelelelolelelelelolololelolelolololololeloleleololeleloleleoleleolololslolelelolelolo o)
e T T e T T T T = T T e T T T T T T T T £ T T O T T 0 T £ £ £ 0 T = T T O = T

QEQE -9~ ()i

=56 ¢8e! '89¢

TYLOL TUNIJA

B e

O¥oe-9-al

[elelelelclolelalcliclololololololololololololalololololololololololelolelolele e lo o]
[elelelololololololelolalelolololololololololololololololololololololololololelolole]

TVLOL AdH
TYLOL MOHHD
TVLOL HOV
TYLOL SSYID
000 HddsSOoL dioMm
000 NO¥OD ALIAVS DITdNd VAWLIM

[=le=lelalelololelolololelololelolalololololololelolclolololololololololololelelslole)

YALSIDIY MOEHD d/¥

SUITddNS TVIFOLINYL ODTIM
"ONI SI¥Vd OLAY HDOVTTIVM
AdLSHIOA 40 IdEA VINIDIIA
dNo¥d d¥O0DVA

YINIDYIA A0 YHINSVHIL
VINIDJYIA 40 YHINSVIAUL
ININLVIYL SYHAIY HIYHL
SHEIO0I -IOTAVL

d¥0D SHTVS JHANAALS

*ONI ‘SdaLs

SENIHOVA HDIAJ0 NJYTHLNOS
SIIDOTONHDHL YWOODNVYS
WHHOAHY

NOILVYOdd0d TTIND

NIATY TTIMOJ

TIVL TYNOIDHY INOWAHId
dNNd HSVD ALLId

ALNNOD OJYNENINNT

AINNOD DINGNINNT

® ONIJTIM SIMIT

HMIL FOATYENIN

© ANYAWOD A1ddNS A9AI¥ENEM

NOS % MOVl
ZOHB<UHZDEEOUMAMB HLINYED
W ADVYL d3ID

AYvd WOaHHEYA TINA

M SHWVL ILLOITTIH

I 'S1DNAo¥d LSIJY0d SYANAd
NIANYT FOVT dd

‘ONI ‘d¥VYOVIVAd

D11 ’'SINVLIIASNOD ¥YID
ADOILSOL TUNIWI¥ED ¥HLVED

- ANITAININID

ONI HLTVHH VYINID

"ONI HLIVHH YYLNHD
SWYITIIM "M°D

LHOIYM AMOHL JHZIdd

OTT TVOIGHW HIIL ANNOL
HHL ‘DTT dnOo¥d AATNIEL
0D ONIINI¥d NITINVIA NIL
ALITIHON I%LY

OTT ‘TIVOINVHDOIW D4V

JOANIA

TYLOL HHL

D= UMMUNSNS—S— =N

N N

QO —

ANOVASTNOO—NOV—OMONOVNSNONANOVONO—M— M —LD— N[00
WO — TN

A NON~Mc
g N
(o))
(o)}

ALNAOD DINENINNT omom\

000000V NVVDVVRVDVDXVDNNNNNNNNNNANNADNANANNONO)
[l o leale Te) I TepTe)Te) o Yo Yo T o) Yo r Yo Yo Yo T ep Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yoy Yo Yo Yo Yo Yoy Yo N o))
OO N OO N O NN DO NN NN DD DN NN N O O D D DN O D OO WL

o
7]

SIS0~ 0000 000 A DD DDV NNNNNNNNNNOOCOOOOOODO O r— r— r— — — — — ——
€0 €0 0 O 0 O
AN
OO0

NOSONO—ANMFOSVNO—NMINOSONO—NMTNOSONO — NM N0

CL-UNIL
€00 1dvY



The Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing at their regular meeting
on Thursday, November 12, 2020 beginning at 6:00 PM, or shortly thereafter, in the 2nd floor
Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, VA 23952 for public input on the
following:

CUP-4-20 Conditional Use Permit Application for Cellco LLC,(d/b/a Verizon Wireless) , to
construct and operate a 299 foot wireless communication facility in an A-1 Agricultural zone
near the intersection of Plank Road and Wallace Bridge Road with tax parcel number 056-0A-0-
3

Amendment of CUP-3-19 Meridian Waste for the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to
clarify wording in the Lunenburg Landfill Conditional Use Permit to allow, without charge or
cost, residents of Lunenburg County VA, in their "personal non-commercial vehicles" and with
proof of residency to deliver residential waste to the Permitee (Meridian Waste) and to require

the Permittee to accept such waste at the existing landfill site located at 45 Landfill Road,
Lunenburg, VA 23952.

Face masks will be required to be worn according to Governor's Order No. 63 and social
distancing will be practiced with capacity limited per guidelines. Written comments may be
submitted to tgee@Ilunenburgva.net or Lunenburg County Administration, 11413 Courthouse
Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952. It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to
comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations,
please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.




MEMORANDUM

TO: Glenn Millican

Cce: Tracy Gee

FROM: Frank F. Rennie, [V //'

RE: Enforcement for Residential Solid Waste for Lunenburg County Residents
DATE: September 23, 2020

Glenn:

I have attached a page from the Landfill Host Agreement and the Conditional Use Permit.
The Host Agreement Section 7 (d), is different from the Conditional Use Permit Section 2.3.1,
regarding disposal of residential solid waste for Lunenburg County residents at the landfill. We
should consider amending the Conditional Use Permit to include the procedures found in the Host
Agreement regarding disposal of residential waste at the landfill.

I would recommend that the Conditional Use Permit be amended in the following fashion:

2.3.1 Residential Solid Waste:

Lunenburg County residents shall be permitted to use the Landfill for the disposal of their
own residential solid waste without charge or cost for so long as the Landfill is open and is
accepling such waste. Permittee will be required to accept residential waste delivered by
Lunenburg residents in their personal, non-commercial vehicles (i.c., non-commercial cars and
pickup trucks without side-rails), and upon presentation of identification reasonably satisfactory
to Permittee that the residents are indeed residents of Lunenburg County (which may include, but
is not limited to, the resident’s driver’s license showing a Lunenburg address together with a utility
bill showing they are Lunenburg residents). :

Permittee may deny access to the Landfill to anyone who attempts to bring waste that is
not residential waste, and may establish measures to determine the amount of residential waste
accepted (including, but not limited to, weighing the vehicles in which residential waste is
delivered), and reserves the right to determine the appropriate disposition of residential waste.

Glenn, 1 would recommend that we get input from Carl Ashworth on any additional
safeguards that may be needed in order to be assured that County residents are properly using the

services of the County landfill. As a courtesy, we need to let the landfill committee review this.
Thanks.




*

cu £ EXECUTION VERSION

* Any material the disposal of which in the landfill would violate applicable
federal or state laws, rules, regulations or permits;

» Any “hazardous waste” which shall be deemed to be: (i) any waste defined
as “hazardous waste” by Section C of the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, (ii) any waste defined as “hazardous waste” by DEQ’s
Hazardous Waste Management Regulations, or (iii) solid waste, which
because of its quantity, concentration, or physical, chemical or infectious
characteristics, in the reasonable opinion of qualified health officials may
cause or significantly contribute to an increase in serious itreversible or
incapacitating reversible illness or pose a substantial present or potential
hazard to human health, the landfill or the environment when treated, stored,
transported, disposed of or otherwise managed,

e Any non-hazardous domestic irrigation return flows or industrial
wastewater sludges not approved for disposal by DEQ regulations or
industrial discharges which are point sources subject to permits under §402
of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended (86 Stat. 880);

e Any nuclear or nuclear by-product material as defined by the Atomic
Energy Act of 1954, as amended (86 Stat. 923), and

* Any material number of animal carcasses disposed of in a single day or any
petroleum contaminated materials, without specific written approval by the
County Administrator or her designee.

e No sludge (as defined by VDEQ regulations) will be accepted except for
sludge that is currently accepted from the Towns of Victoria and Kenbridge.

2.3  Waste Generated in Lunenburg County

2.3.1 Residential Solid Waste

Permittee shall dispose of, without charge or cost to the County or its residents, all residential solid
waste generated within the County by residents of the County and the Towns located within the
County, which is delivered to the Landfill by individuals, by contractors hired by the County for
collection from collection stations or by private haulers who certify that they have picked up only
waste which is entitled to be disposed of without charge, pursuant to the above-stated conditions,
or delivered by residents of the County to any of the collection stations to accept solid waste.

2.3.2 County Facility Generated Solid Waste

Permittee shall dispose of, without charge or cost to the County or its schools, all solid waste
generated within the County by the County, its agencies, courts or offices or its public schools
within the County, but not including Unacceptable Waste or waste which Permittee is entitled to
refuse. This includes waste delivered to the Landfill by individuals or by private haulers who

certify that they have picked up only waste which is entitled to be disposed of without charge
pursuant to the above-stated conditions.




. disposal containers and compacting equipment

WosT  Achamen7
EXECUTION VERSION

C.

(7) days a week. The County will perform routine maintenance and cleanup at the sites
and stations, unless further agreements aré reached between the County and RWG,
d. The convenience stations will have recycling containers, &asﬁ '

. The recycling containers will be
provided by RWG and recycled goods will be disposed of by RWG.

e. RWG will assist the County in strategically locating and
constructing the convenience stations, RWG will sell compacting equipment to the
County to be used at the convenience stations at RWG’s cost.

i7. _l}'gposﬁl Guarantee.

a. Subject to the provisions of this Section, RWG guarantees

acceptance at the Landfill of residential and municipal solid waste generated within
Lunenburg County and by curbside collection conducted within Lunenburg County
(including the towns of Victoria and Kenbridge) by or on behalf of the County on

scheduled curbside collection days (“County Waste”), for the life of the Landﬁll or for
thirty (30) years, whichever is greater.

b. RWG also guarantees acceptance of solid waste generated by the
County Government for the same time period. For the purpose of this Disposal
Guarantee, the term “County Government” shall mean agencies, departments and other
entities staffed primarily by County employees, public schools located in the County,

and institutions administered and funded by the County, including jails, parks and
playgrounds.

G. RWG reserves the right to determine the appropriate disposition of

County Waste, RWG will accept all County Waste authorized for acceptance by the
Act, Regulations or Permit.

d. RWG also hereby confirms that residents of the County of
Lunenburg shall be permitted to use the Landfill for the-disposal of their own municipal

solid waste conformmg to apphcable legal requirements (“Resident Waste”) for so long
as the Landfill is open and is accepting such waste, RWG will only be required to
accept Resident Waste delivered by residents in their personal, non-commercial vehicles
(i.e., non-commercial cars and pickup trucks without side-rails). RWG will only be
required to accept Resident Waste upon presentation of evidence reasonably satisfactory
to RWG@ that the residents are indeed residents of the County of Lunenburg (which may
include, but is not limited to, the resident’s driver’s license showing a Lunenburg
address together with a utility bill showing they are Lunenburg reSIdents) RWG may
deny access to the Landfill to anyone who attempts to bring waste that is not Resident
Waste, may establish measures to determine the amount of Resident Waste accepted
(including, but not limited to, weighing the vehicles in which Resident Waste is

delivered), and reserves the right to determine the appropriate disposition of Resident
Waste.

The collection sifes and convenience stations will be open seven™ =~ =




~ VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




VDOT Call Center 1-800-367-ROAD

South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURGCOUNTY

BOS Meeting — November 12, 2020

Maintenance Forces

e Performed brush removal operations|on various routes.
e Cleaned pipes on various routes. '
e Repaired shoulders on various routes.
e Patched potholes on various routes
e Graded rough places on various NHS routes and hauled stone as needed.
e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




LUNENBURG COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD



Tunenburg County Woard of Chucation '
E@EEVE‘W

fOv 0 & 2020
BY: e

Post Office Box 710

Kenbridge, Pirginia 23944
School Board Office ffax
(434) 676-2467 (434) 676-1000

October 30, 2020

Mr. Randy Slayton, Chair

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11512 Courthouse Road

Lunenburg, VA 23952

Dear Chairman:

The School Board wants the Board of Supervisors to hear the actions of the August meeting that brought about
this situation. Five of the supervisors did not have on masks. The county administrator and her assistant had on
masks. The attorney had his mask on when he came in but took it off at the beginning of the meeting.
Everything went well until after the public hearing on the budget. The financial director gave his report and it
appeared to be accepted.

When the superintendent started giving his update on school matters that is when unsolicited comments began.
Somehow, a couple seated to the left of the board without masks got permission to speak. The man said he
worked at Microsoft in Mecklenburg and Mecklenburg nurses were being paid for working two jobs. He also
suggested to put five elementary students in a classroom with a secondary teacher since they were only doing
virtual. This man did not give his name, address, phone number and what school his children attended. There
was another couple sitting in front of him that did not have on masks also. None of these issues had anything to
do with the budget hearing.

We know we have a large budget and we do everything possible we can to see it is used for the education of all
Lunenburg County Public School students.

At this time, our superintendent has been ill and we do not want him to attend any meetings or large gatherings
until the virus is under control. He will continue to give his update in writing. This leads us with our financial
director who we cannot afford to lose to the virus. We would like to propose his report be given virtually via
phone, Zoom, etc. This will allow him to respond to any questions that your board may have.

Sincerely,
T)JD »\)\k Q [z L),,cﬂ,..»\___-—-J

Donald Barry Carnes. Chair
Lunenburg County School Board




ACTION ITEM

TOPIC: Resolution for Early Pay in December DATE: November 9, 2020

Background:

This resolution is presented each year for adoption. The State Code that addresses
this issue was adopted by the General Assembly in 1946 to make it legal for school
systems to pay teachers and other personnel on the last teaching day of December. To
my knowledge the School Board Resolution that cites this code has been adopted each
year since then.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Recommendation: I recommend adoption of this resolution

Contact: Charles M. Berkley, Jr., Superintendent Phone No.: 676-2467
Report Prepared by: James Abernathy, Assistant Superintendent for Finance
& Operations



Funenburg County MWoard of Education

Post Office Wox 710
Kenbridge, Pirginia 23944

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Section 656 of the Code of Virginia was amended by the General
Assembly on February 26, 1946, providing that the School Board may provide by
resolution for the drawing of special warrants on the County Treasurer, payable out of the
school funds, in payment of compensation, when such compensation has been earned and
is due, for (1) all employees and school bus operators under written contract, and (2)
upon receipt of certified time sheets or other evidence of service performed, the payment
of all other employees whose rates of pay have been established by the school board or its
properly delegated agent. All such special warrants so authorized shall be signed by the
clerk of the school board and countersigned by the chairman of the school board.

Such payrolls so paid shall be reviewed and approved by the school board at its
next regular meeting.

WHEREAS, All teachers, bus drivers, janitors, maintenance workers, and school
board members will complete their work for the month of December as of December 18,
2020.

NOW, THREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, By the School Board of Lunenburg
County at its regular meeting on Monday, November 9, 2020, that its chairman and clerk
are hereby authorized to draw special warrants on the County Treasurer to be dated
December 18, 2020, for all teachers, bus drivers, and other workers whose salaries are set
by the School Board or its properly delegated agency.

Dated this Ninth day of November 2020

Attest:

Signed: Signed:
D. Barry Carnes, School Board Chairman  James M. Abernathy, Jr., Clerk
County School Board of County School Board of
Lunenburg County, Virginia Lunenburg County, Virginia

I —




Period Ending Ocober 31, 2020

CARES FUND $ 465285

Cares Reimbursement = il
| Fiscal Percent |

_“:"_'Bﬁ'dgétéia?_ Current Month Year-to Date ~ Balance Recel\}ed

Instructicn R e e B
Adm, Att & Health 10,000 o ikaee - 008,

Transportaton 3,032 - - 3032: 0.00%|

Maintenance T Eheen - - 50,000 0.00%|

School Food T 102,253 102,253 0 100.00%

Technology | 300,000 - -1 300, oool ~ 0.00%!

Total Reimbursement 465,285 _ 102283 363032 21.96%

|

*Sutject o Rovison

CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUNDS (CRF)  § 266,980

CRF Reimbursement

s R Fiscalk  Percent
~ Budgeted*  Current Month  Year-to-Date Balance  Received

Instruction pa: 5,000 ! :

Adm, Att & Health 20,000 - - 20,000  0.00%
Transportation 5,000 | . - 500_0 . 0.00%

Maintenance 100,000 | e T 0.00%

School Food e - = 3,000  0.00%
Technology 133,980 - - 133980  0.00%

Total Reimbursement 266,980 266980  0.00%

* Subject to Revision




FLunenburg County Woard of thuwtmu

Post Sffice Box 710
i RKenbridge, Pirginia 23944 3
School Board Gffite Ffax
(434) 676-2467 (434) 676-1000

November 9, 2020

Supplemental Appropriation FY2021 #1

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Division was awarded $266,980 in
Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF) that was made available after the approved FY2021
budget; and :

WHEREAS these monies need to be appropriated in order for the funds to be expended
in accordance with the identified grant; and

WHEREAS these expenditures do not require any additional transfer of Local Funds to
the school division;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County School Board
respectfully request that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors appropriate the
additional $266,980 to the FY2021 School Board Budget. The revised total budget will
be $20,360,188.



